Maria Silvas

From: Mackenzie McLaughlin

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 7:27 AM
To: Oscar Ugarte

Cc: Maria Silvas

Subject: RE: Ecitation writers

Good morning,

If the cost of the e-citations increased from the original $13,743.45, you would need to place an agenda item prior to
purchase to get the amended amount approved. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mackenzie McLaughlin

Budget Analyst, Intermediate
Budget & Fiscal Policy Department
(915)546-2262 Ext: 3226

Creellence  Professiowalism  mbegrity  Crealivity
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From: Oscar Ugarte

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Mackenzie McLaughlin <MMcLaughlin@epcounty.com>
Cc: Maria Silvas <MSilvas@epcounty.com>

Subject: FW: Ecitation writers

Good Afternoon Mackenzie,

The initial quote given for the E-Citations was $13, 743.45, which is what we requested. When we were going to place
the order, ITD was involved, and it was determined additional software was needed to make them functional. The
additional charges are coming from Software costs and Tyler Services. Attached is the last quote we received from Tyler.

Respectfully,

Oscar Ugarte MPO, MCJ

Constable

El Paso County Constable’s Office Precinct One
424 Executive Center Blvd., Suite 100

El Paso TX, 79902

Office 915-534-3917

Cell 915-892-2218



From: Maria Silvas

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Oscar Ugarte <QUgarte@epcounty.com>
Subject: FW: Ecitation writers

Can you please review e-mail that Mackenzie sent.

Thanks

From: Mackenzie McLaughlin

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Maria Silvas <MSilvas@epcounty.com>
Subject: Ecitation writers

Good morning,

| am reviewing the special revenue accounts and have a question on the e-citation writers. As per my records you were

only approved for 5 for a total cost of $13,743.45. I'm not sure what was requested, could you please clarify (was this

entered along with another JP) ? It should not exceed the quantity or the total. It is PO# 22007523. Thank you!

DEPT REQUEST

NEW/REPLACEMENT

OPERATIONAL
IMPACTS

QUANTI

JP1 E-Citation

New

5
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Sincerely,
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